
RE: April 12, 2020 F/P/T Collaborative PPE Procurement - 
Status Update / Approvisionnement collaboratif FPT de 
l'équipement de protection personnel (EPP) du 12 avril 2020

From
:

"Carter, Luke (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=76d2de8c7767ddfc0056a2d285256fa8">

To: "White, Jennifer (HSAL)" <jennifer.white2@gov.mb.ca>

Date: Tue, 14 Apr 2020 02:46:31 +0000

Thanks Jenn – yes I believe the other one was missing rows

From: White, Jennifer (HSAL) 
Sent: 2020-04-13 10:14 PM
To: Carter, Luke (HC/SC) 
Subject: Re: April 12, 2020 F/P/T Collaborative PPE Procurement - Status Update / Approvisionnement 
collaboratif FPT de l'équipement de protection personnel (EPP) du 12 avril 2020
Thanks Luke! Hope you are doing well. Your team is doing great. 
Is the April 12 th version different from the earlier April 12 th document sent?

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 13, 2020, at 8:43 PM, Carter, Luke (HC/SC) <luke.carter@canada.ca> wrote:

 
FYI/PVI

From: fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC)
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 9:39:02 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC); stephen.brown@gov.bc.ca; hlth.dmoffice@gov.bc.ca; 
Lorna.Rosen@gov.ab.ca; max.hendricks@health.gov.sk.ca; dmhsal@leg.gov.mb.ca; 
Karen.herd@leg.gov.mb.ca; Helen.Angus@ontario.ca; yvan.gendron@msss.gouv.qc.ca; Ext-PCH, 
geraldrichardgnbca (Ext.); kevin.orrell@novascotia.ca; maspidel@gov.pe.ca; karens@gov.nl.ca; 
Stephen.Samis@gov.yk.ca; bruce_cooper@gov.nt.ca; RBrown@gov.nu.ca; 
pierre.lafleur@msss.gouv.qc.ca
Cc: Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC); Kochhar, Harpreet (HC/SC); Namiesniowski, Tina (PHAC/ASPC); Tam, 
Dr Theresa (PHAC/ASPC); Sharma, Supriya (HC/SC); Robinson, Kerry (PHAC/ASPC); Murseli, Lissa 
(HC/SC); White, Belinda (HC/SC); Sotiropoulos, Evan (Ext.); Denis, Joel (PHAC/ASPC); Hollington, 
Jennifer (HC/SC); Auger, Julie (PHAC/ASPC); Elmslie, Kim (PHAC/ASPC); Connor, Kelly (HC/SC); Hill, 
Allison (HC/SC); hcmacdonald@gov.pe.ca; Njoo, Howard (PHAC/ASPC); Huard, Ryan (HC/SC); 
Borowec, Kate (HC/SC); Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC); Barker, Tyler (HC/SC); Walton, Karen 
(PHAC/ASPC); Clymans, Alixanderia (PHAC/ASPC); Mantha, Stacey (PHAC/ASPC); Conly, Meghan 
(HC/SC); Welbourne2, Maia (PHAC/ASPC); McGuire, Marissa (PHAC/ASPC); Bogden, Jacqueline 
(HC/SC); Van Loon, James (HC/SC); Conrad, Alexis (HC/SC)
Subject: RE: April 12, 2020 F/P/T Collaborative PPE Procurement - Status Update / 
Approvisionnement collaboratif FPT de l'équipement de protection personnel (EPP) du 12 avril 2020
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We understand that some folks are having difficulty opening the urgent needs tracker we sent 
earlier and there may be some glitches. Please use this updated version that is attached.

From: fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC) <hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@canada.ca> 
Sent: 2020-04-12 4:50 PM
To: fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC) <hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@canada.ca>; 
stephen.brown@gov.bc.ca; hlth.dmoffice@gov.bc.ca; Lorna.Rosen@gov.ab.ca; 
max.hendricks@health.gov.sk.ca; dmhsal@leg.gov.mb.ca; Karen.herd@leg.gov.mb.ca; 
Helen.Angus@ontario.ca; yvan.gendron@msss.gouv.qc.ca; Ext-PCH, geraldrichardgnbca (Ext.) 
<gerald.richard@gnb.ca>; kevin.orrell@novascotia.ca; maspidel@gov.pe.ca; karens@gov.nl.ca; 
Stephen.Samis@gov.yk.ca; bruce_cooper@gov.nt.ca; RBrown@gov.nu.ca; 
pierre.lafleur@msss.gouv.qc.ca
Cc: Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC) <stephen.lucas@canada.ca>; Kochhar, Harpreet (HC/SC) 
<harpreet.kochhar@canada.ca>; Namiesniowski, Tina (PHAC/ASPC) 
<tina.namiesniowski@canada.ca>; Tam, Dr Theresa (PHAC/ASPC) <drtheresa.tam@canada.ca>; 
Sharma, Supriya (HC/SC) <supriya.sharma@canada.ca>; Robinson, Kerry (PHAC/ASPC) 
<kerry.robinson@canada.ca>; Murseli, Lissa (HC/SC) <lissa.murseli@canada.ca>; White, Belinda 
(HC/SC) <belinda.white@canada.ca>; Sotiropoulos, Evan (Ext.) <evan.sotiropoulos@ontario.ca>; 
Denis, Joel (PHAC/ASPC) <joel.denis@canada.ca>; Hollington, Jennifer (HC/SC) 
<jennifer.hollington@canada.ca>; Auger, Julie (PHAC/ASPC) <julie.auger@canada.ca>; Elmslie, Kim 
(PHAC/ASPC) <kim.elmslie@canada.ca>; Connor, Kelly (HC/SC) <kelly.connor@canada.ca>; Hill, 
Allison (HC/SC) <allison.hill@canada.ca>; hcmacdonald@gov.pe.ca; Njoo, Howard (PHAC/ASPC) 
<howard.njoo@canada.ca>; Huard, Ryan (HC/SC) <ryan.huard@canada.ca>; Borowec, Kate (HC/SC) 
<kate.borowec@canada.ca>; Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>; Barker, Tyler 
(HC/SC) <tyler.barker@canada.ca>; Walton, Karen (PHAC/ASPC) <karen.walton@canada.ca>; 
Clymans, Alixanderia (PHAC/ASPC) <alixanderia.clymans@canada.ca>; Mantha, Stacey (PHAC/ASPC) 
<stacey.mantha@canada.ca>; Conly, Meghan (HC/SC) <meghan.conly@canada.ca>; Welbourne2, 
Maia (PHAC/ASPC) <maia.welbourne2@canada.ca>; McGuire, Marissa (PHAC/ASPC) 
<marissa.mcguire@canada.ca>; Bogden, Jacqueline (HC/SC) <jacqueline.bogden@canada.ca>; Van 
Loon, James (HC/SC) <james.vanloon@canada.ca>; Conrad, Alexis (HC/SC) 
<alexis.conrad@canada.ca>
Subject: April 12, 2020 F/P/T Collaborative PPE Procurement - Status Update / Approvisionnement 
collaboratif FPT de l'équipement de protection personnel (EPP) du 12 avril 2020
Good afternoon,
Please find attached the collaborative PPE procurement status update and urgent needs tracker for 
April 12, 2020. 
************
Bonjour, 
Veuillez trouver ci-joint la mise à jour de l’approvisionnement collaboratif ainsi que les besoins 
urgents identifiés pour aujourd’hui, le 12 avril, 2020. 
Merci
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